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October 1, 2020 

 

Mr. Brian Briggs 

Ouray Silver Mines Inc. 

P.O. Box 564 

1900 Main Street, Suite 1 

Ouray, CO  81427 

 

Re: Revenue Mine, Permit No. M-2012-032, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-11 
 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

 

On October 1, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted 

to the Division on April 15, 2020, addressing the following: 

 

1. Update water monitoring program including updating stations, sampling schedule and analyte list. 

2. Allow placement of Pilot Passive Water Treatment Materials within the monitored permit boundary 

3. Incorporate the Waste Storage Pad and Enclosure into the list of structures.  

4. Update the Reclamation Plan and Reclamation Plan Map to address minor modifications including topsoil   

placement and vegetation plans to incorporate the Waste Storage Pad and Enclosure. 

 

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 11 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2012-032.  

All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2012-032 remain in full force and effect.  Please note that on Page 

3, response item 3, it was stated that several corrected versions of drawings that are currently in the Permit File will be 

submitted under a separate cover.  Please submit those drawing as soon as you are able, as an Addendum to TR-11.  Also, 

as a result of this revision a Reclamation Cost Estimate has been performed.  Division staff found that the currently held 

Financial Warranty is sufficient to achieve reclamation of the site including the changes associated with TR-11.    

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone 

at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Lucas J. West 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 

 Amy Yeldell, Environmental Protection Specialist 

http://mining.state.co.us/

